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VIA Electronic Filing to the Office of Commission Clerk

Attn: Clayton Lewis, Engineering Specialist
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20240130-WS - Application for grandfather certificate to operate water
and wastewater utility in Citrus County, by CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company,
LLC.

Dear Mr. Lewis:

On behalf of CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC (“CSWR-Florida UOC”), the
following are the company’s responses to the September 19, 2024 deficiency letter:

1. System Map: Rule 25-30.035(14), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), requires a
detailed system map showing the existing and proposed lines and treatment facilities, with
the territory proposed to be served plotted thereon, consistent with the legal description
provided. It does not appear that the system map provided with the Utility’s application
shows the existing or proposed lines. Please provide a system map(s) to meet this
requirement.

Response: Exhibit E to the Application is a system map with the proposed territory plotted
thereon. CSWR-Florida UOC has engaged an engineering firm to prepare a more detailed
map of the existing lines. The map has been delayed as the engineering firm addresses
issues arising from the recent hurricanes. CSWR-Florida UOC will provide the more
detailed system map as soon as it becomes available.

2. Permits: Rule 25-30.035(16), F.A.C., requires a copy of all current permits issued by the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and water management district. The
application states it is for water and wastewater services; however, the DEP water permit
was not included in the application. Please provide the water permit to meet the
requirement.
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Response: CSWR-Florida UOC has provided a copy of all current permits issued by the
Department of Environmental Protection and water management district. Exhibit G to the
Application includes copies of Department of Environmental Protection Domestic
Wastewater Treatment Facility Permit No.: FLAO11869 and Water Use Permit No.: 20
004153.014 issued by the Southwest Florida Water Management District. There is not a
separate water permit required by DEP.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide additional information in support of the
application. Please feel free to contact our office at your convenience with any additional questions

or concerns.

Sincerely,

/s/ Thomas A. Crabb

Thomas A. Crabb
Susan F. Clark
Attorneys for CSWR-Florida UOC





